



Ontario
Energy
Board | Commission
de l'énergie
de l'Ontario

BY EMAIL

October 16, 2025

Ritchie Murray
Acting Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ritchie Murray:

**Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc. (E.L.K. Energy)
OEB Staff Letter Regarding Issues Day
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File Number: EB-2024-0015**

OEB staff is writing to confirm its participation in the October 2, 2025 Issues Day as established in Procedural Order No. 6. As part of Procedural Order No. 6, the OEB requested E.L.K. Energy to file any additional information regarding Accounts 1550, 1588, and 1589 arising from the Issues Day. E.L.K. Energy provided supplemental evidence regarding these accounts on October 9, 2025.

Stemming from the discussions at the Issues Day, OEB staff committed to meet with the Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) about the two-year limitation rule. OEB staff confirms that it met with staff from the IESO on October 8, 2025. As a follow up to the October 8, 2025, meeting, the IESO indicated that, if requested via a procedural order, it would be comfortable providing a letter of correspondence and/or submission outlining how it applies the two-year limitation period.

OEB staff submits that having this information from the IESO on the two-year limitation period in advance of the filing of submissions will be of benefit to parties and the OEB.

Yours truly,

Harshleen Kaur
Advisor, Incentive Rate-Setting

cc: All parties to EB-2024-0015